

Re: For Review: Toronto Sun response - FHP and condo residents

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Jul 2017 19:53:42 -0400

Looks good. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

On Jul 19, 2017, at 5:25 PM, Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY) <Lauren.Maguire@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Deputy,

Attached is a response to the below inquiry from the Toronto Sun.

Do residents of condominiums that are not separately metered still qualify for the reduction in hydro prices? How does that work?

Ok to share with MO?

Thank you,
Lauren

<FHP condo qa.docx>